STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA
DEPARTMENTOF TRANSPORTATION

Roy COOPER JAMES H. TROGDON |l
GOVERNOR SECRETARY
MEMORANDUM TO: Project Engineers

Project Design Engineers

FROM: B. C. Hanks, P. E.
State Structures Engineer

DATE: May 17, 2018

SUBJECT: REVISIONS TO STANDARIRAWINGS

The following Standard Drawings have been revised:

Standard No. Summary of Revision(s)

SBW1, SBW2, | « Added architectural surface treatment details ézast concrete panels.
SBW4 and
SBW5

SBW1 and * Added pay item for “ARCHITECTURAL SURFACE TREATMENT
SBW4

» Added text box for specifying texture and stain@pfor architectural
surface treatment.

The Standard Drawings are available on both thear&tdrive and online.
BCH/DCM/THC/ksl

Cc: G. Muchane, P. E.
W. K. Fischer, P. E.
B. L. Moore, P. E.
C. A. Peoples, P. E.
M. L. Sylvester, P. E.
R. E. Davenport, P. E.
T. M. Bruton, P.E.
V. G. Mabry
P. S. Harris, P. E., Attn: M. Pair, P. E.
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1581 MAIL SERVICE CENTER * W, ncdot.goy
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W. L. McAbee, P. E., FHWA
Division Bridge Program Managers

Regional Bridge Construction Engineers
Area Construction Engineers
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